
FW: Joint health and IGA DM’s tomorrow

From:
"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative 
group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8"
>

To: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

Date: Sun, 03 May 2020 23:52:25 +0000

Attachment
s: CDM-IGA Agenda - May 4_EN.v3.docx (23.46 kB)

Attached is a revised for your consideration based on the DM's direction

Luke 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-05-03 6:58 PM
To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>
Cc: Christiane Fox <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC) <jean-
francois.tremblay@canada.ca>; Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC) 
<bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>; Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>; Barker, Tyler (HC/SC) 
<tyler.barker@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Joint health and IGA DM’s tomorrow

Pls send a draft agenda with the Fed update topics notes (incl PPE, with sterilization), for Chris and I to review.

Stephen Lucas, PhD
Deputy Minister
Health Canada 

> On May 3, 2020, at 6:30 PM, Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca> wrote:
> 
> Wonderful. Thank you. Would you like us to list the items on the actual agenda for the federal update or 
simply keep to the annotated. 
> 
>> On May 3, 2020, at 6:23 PM, Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca> wrote:
>> 
>> Hi - I’ve confirmed that Jean-François will join Chris and I for our joint call tomorrow.
>> 
>> We will also include sterilization of N95 masks, drug shortages, testing and data (under federal update).
>> 
>> Steve
>> 
>> Stephen Lucas, PhD
>> Deputy Minister
>> Health Canada


